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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISICN
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

July 11, 1979

Rio Grande Services Corporation

2432 Jefferson N, E,

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110

Re: Rio Grande Services Corporation

Dome Chacra Mesa #!

D=-3-20N-10W

Gentlemen:

Ninety days have elapsed since approval of Division Form C-101,
Notice of Intention to Drill, for the subject well and to date
no progress reports, Forms C-103, have been received. Therefore,
Division approval of Form C-101 has now expired and no drilling
operations are to be initiated or continued withour further
notice to and approval by the Division, Pending such approval
this will be considered an abandoned location.

Yours very truly,

D:strict Supervusor

xc: 0il Conservation Division, Santa Fe
USGS, Farmington, N, M,

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178



